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Sent Items

Hi Mr. Charbonneau,
| am looking for information regarding guaranteed minimum income for all.
Thank you,

Jean Pierre.

From: luc.c.charbonneau@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca <luc.c.charbonneau@hrsdc-rhdcc.gc.ca>
Sent: March 15, 2016 7:55 AM

To: qga@carleton.ca
Subject: A-2015-01482

Dear Mr. Niyitanga,

"Records from Nowv. 4, 2015, to March 14, 2016 concerning the implementation of the
guaranteed income policy proposed by the Liberal government, including but not limited to
briefing materials prepared for the minister and/or deputy minister. However, | am not
interested in emails. | am also not interested in anything that is obviously a cabinet
confidence. ”

Question:
Is this request for information on the Guaranteed Income Supplement (GIS) or Guaranteed Income for
All?

Luc Charbonneau

Division des Opérations de I'’Accés a I'information et de la protection des renseignements personnels (AIPRP)
Access to Information and Privacy (ATIP) Operations Division

Secrétaiat ministériel/Corporate Secretariat

Emploi et développement social Canada/

Employment and Social Development Canada

Gouvernement du Canada/Government of Canada

Gatineau (Québec) K1A 0J9
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